

IMNE-MON-PWE

December 18, 2009

MEMORANDUM FOR Residents of Gosselin Ave.

SUBJECT: Environmental Field Sampling Notification

This memorandum is to serve as an environmental notification to the residents of Gosselin Avenue. The Directorate of Public Works Environmental Office will performing environmental field sampling on the south side of Gosselin Avenue, behind the residential privacy fences. The sampling will be conducted, beginning the week of 11 January 2010 by certified personnel from Tecom-Vinnell Services who will ensure that all necessary health and safety precautions are followed. Please note that a work barrier will be erected while sampling is conducted and we asked that you do not cross the barriers. The work will be intermittent and should be complete 19 February 2010.

If you have any questions please contact Mr. Charles Appleby (732) 532-2692. If unable to reach Mr. Appleby, please contact Mr. Joseph Fallon (732)532-6223.



CHARLES APPLEBY
Installation Restoration Program Manager